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      June 1, 2022 
 
       VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

 
Walton Richard 
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC 
111 Conner Lane 
Belle Vernon, PA 15012-4519 
 
Re: Completeness Review 

Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill 
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC 
Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County 
I.D. No. 100277 
APS No. 1039958 
Authorization No. 1396952 

 
Dear Mr. Walton: 

The Department of Environmental Protection (the Department) has reviewed the request for minor 
modification of Permit No. 100277 dated May 19, 2022 that was submitted on behalf of Westmoreland 
Sanitary Landfill, LLC. by Civil Design Solutions, Inc. regarding the relocation of the facility entrance 
and the lengthening of the landfill access road. The Department has determined that the application 
package contains sufficient detail to enable the Department to conduct the technical review and has been 
accepted for that purpose. 

This is not a final action by the Department on this application.  The completeness review is the first in a 
series of reviews conducted by the Department. The application will now move to the technical review 
stage of the permit review process. To follow your application through the review process, please visit 
eFACTS on the Web at: http://www.ahs2.dep.state.pa.us/eFactsWeb/default.aspx. 

During the technical review, Ihab Abdulfatah will be the lead reviewer evaluating the adequacy of the 
application to determine compliance with applicable rules and regulations.  Comments from other 
technical staff will be coordinated as necessary, to complete a comprehensive evaluation of the 
application. 

If you have questions about your application, please contact me at 412.442.5204 or iabdulfata@pa.gov .  
 
Sincerely, 
 
Ihab Abdulfatah 
Ihab Abdulfatah 
Permit Reviewer 
Waste Management Program 
 
cc: Rostraver Township (planning@rostraver.us) 
 Westmoreland County Department of Planning  
  and Development (wcplanning@co.westmoreland.pa.us) 
 Civil Design Solutions, Inc. (SVargo@civildesign.org) 
 Regional File 
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